

**Shana R. Lewis, Attorney** (608)206-0349 slewis@law-RLL.com



Extensive experience representing numerous municipal boards and serving on several not-for-profit boards. An industry recognized attorney with deep experience in labor and employment law, government relations, and education law. Able to provide guidance and practical insight on collective bargaining and other labor and employment legal matters. Significant experience advising public school boards and other municipal boards concerning parliamentary procedures, policy review, preparation, and interpretation, decision making and consensus building. Considerable experience serving as a board of director for numerous not-for-profit boards.

### MUNICIPAL BOARD LEGAL REPRESENTATION AND BOARD POSITIONS

**General Legal Counsel** to over 40 school districts for more than 20 years.

**Board Vice President** Renning Lewis & Lacy, s.c.

**Compensation Committee** Davis & Kuelthau, s.c.

### NOT-FOR-PROFIT BOARD EXPERIENCE

<b>American Players Theatre</b>   Human Resources Committee Member	2019 – Present
<b>Greenridge Piers and Parks Association</b>   Board Member and Secretary	2014 – Present
<b>TEMPO Madison</b>   Past President, President, Secretary and Board Member	2016 – Present
<b>Theater Lila</b>   Board President	2015 – 2018
<b>Forward Theater Company</b>   Board Member	2012 – 2015
<b>A Fund for Women</b>   Board Member and Special Events Committee Chair	2011 – 2015
<b>Madison Repertory Theatre</b>   Board Member	2005 – 2010

### CAREER HISTORY

Extensive experience representing private and public sector employers in a broad range of labor and employment law matters, conducting investigations concerning allegations of harassment, bullying, and discrimination, and advising governmental entities, officials, and employees.

<b>Renning Lewis &amp; Lacy, s.c.</b>   <i>Founding Shareholder / Attorney</i>	2015 – Present
<b>Davis &amp; Kuelthau, s.c.</b>   <i>Equity Shareholder / Attorney</i>	2011 – 2015
<b>Lathrop &amp; Clark LLP</b>   <i>Partner / Attorney</i>	2002 – 2011
<b>University of Wisconsin School of Business</b>   <i>Adjunct Professor</i> <i>Role of Business in Society (Business Ethics)</i> for the executive and evening MBA program.	2020 – Present
<b>Edgewood College</b>   <i>Adjunct Professor</i> <i>School District Law</i> for the educational doctorate program.	2005 – Present

### EDUCATION

<b>J.D.</b>   University of Wisconsin Law School	1999
<b>Bachelor of Arts, Political Science</b>   University of Wisconsin-Madison	1996
<b>Certificate in Women’s Studies</b>   University of Wisconsin-Madison	1996

### RECOGNITIONS AND AWARDS

BV® Distinguished™ by *Martindale-Hubbell*®  
*Best Lawyers*® in America - Education Law, Employment Law – Management, Labor Law – Management, and Litigation – Labor and Employment (2013-2021); Labor and Employment Management “Lawyer of the Year” for Green Bay, WI (2021, 2018, 2016)  
Women to Watch, *Brava Magazine* 2016  
Wisconsin Rising Star, *Super Lawyers Magazine* (2006 - 2013)  
40 Under 40 List - *Greater Madison InBusiness Magazine* (2005, 2012)